

Message

From: Miriam Heinz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=432D98E745A847AAA0D1821A368FDAC9-MIRIAM HEIN]
Sent: 2017-07-25 10:20:59 AM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
CC: Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Yes that would be fine. Thanks for thinking of me.

Yan do you have a number I can dial into?

Thanks.

Miriam

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: July 25, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Miriam Heinz
Subject: FW: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

I think this is up your alley...Are you available to join Yan?

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: July 25, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: FW: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Tam,

We have a phone conference with the OEB on Wednesday to discuss requirements around the reporting of the RPP Variance report.

Are you or someone with your team interested in joining us?

Please let us know whom and we will forward the invite.

Meeting (Phone conference):

Wednesday, July 26, 2017
2.30 – 3.30

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: July 25, 2017 12:17 AM
To: Allison Ng
Cc: Yan Bechamp
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Allison,

I am not sure the purpose of this meeting. Nancy and I tried to reach each other a few times by phone but was unsuccessful. I do believe it is in relation to the RPP reporting.

Can you or Yan reach out to Regulatory Affairs and determine if someone wishes to attend. You may also want to confirm with Azalyn if she wishes to discuss so that we can be prepared.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Allison Ng
Sent: July 24, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Cc: Yan Bechamp
Subject: FW: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Idalin – Meeting has been set up as requested. Azalyn has inquired if Tam/Regulatory Affairs need to attend? Can you share the purpose of this meeting? Is it in regards to the future of the OEB variance report?

Thanks,
Allison

From: Allison Ng
Sent: July 24, 2017 12:27 PM
To: 'Azalyn Manzano'
Cc: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Azalyn,

Idalin and Yan Bechamp will be joining the call. I can confirm with Idalin if Regulatory Affairs need to be in on this call as I thought this was a settlements matter only.

Thanks,
Allison

From: Azalyn Manzano [<mailto:Azalyn.Manzano@oeb.ca>]
Sent: July 24, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Allison Ng
Cc: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hello Allison,

I'm away Wednesday afternoon, but Nancy is available for Wednesday at 2:30-3:30. Will Idalin or Tam or anyone from regulatory be joining the call?

Azalyn

From: Allison Ng [<mailto:allison.ng@ieso.ca>]
Sent: July 24, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Azalyn Manzano
Cc: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Azalyn,

No problem. Can we schedule the meeting for Wednesday (July 26) at 2:30 – 3:30 pm? Please let me know if this time date/time works for you and I can send the invite to yourself and Nancy.

Thanks,
Allison

From: Azalyn Manzano [<mailto:Azalyn.Manzano@oeb.ca>]
Sent: July 21, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Allison Ng
Cc: Nancy Marconi
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hi Allison,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. Would you have some time next week for a brief teleconference? I believe Nancy and Idalin have also been trying to get in touch with each other. Please let me know when would be a good time, and we can set that up.

Thanks, and have a good weekend!

Azalyn

From: Allison Ng [<mailto:allison.ng@ieso.ca>]
Sent: July 17, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Harold Thiessen; Azalyn Manzano; Nancy Marconi
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs (Public Folder); Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; Chris Desantis; Yan Bechamp; O'Neil Mcpherson; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hello,

Please find attached a revised version of the OEB RPP variance report for June. I do apologize the version issued on Friday did not include the RPP for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan which began settlements for the month of June.

In addition, I am of the understanding that the OEB has been in conversation with our Director of Settlements who has been informed that the OEB no longer requires the RPP factor. Please let us know, going forward, if this monthly OEB RPP Variance report is required?

Thanks,

Allison Ng | Senior Technical Officer - Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4134

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

From: Allison Ng

Sent: July 14, 2017 5:52 PM

To: 'Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Azalyn.Manzano@ontarioenergyboard.ca';

'Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca'

Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs (Public Folder); Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; Chris Desantis; Yan Bechamp; O'Neil Mcpherson

Subject: OEB RPP Variance Report - June 2017

Hello,

Please find attached the RPP Variance report for June 2017.

Regards,

Allison Ng | Senior Technical Officer - Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4134

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.